
9/2q/73 

Dear jay, Robinson, 

If it is new 1111 he interested- aid surl)rised. 

if it ia not, J. hope you will understand that I still liox'k a very lord; day 

wlthoL4 Iminc able to do everything I should and, 

correapondonee that trill not advance the work. 

I do hope ypu do have somotlina new. 

hal/ilk: little tip,o, try-  to avoid 

aneerely, 

Harold We4nberg 



PUDD ROBINSON 
4 115 C4 IOUP AVE. 

COCA pAi.K. CAL. 91 304 

Sept 22 

Dear Mr. Weisberg - 

I'd like to discuss a new aspect of the 

John Yennedy assassination with you, if 

you are interested. 

I got the address from FRAME-UP. 


